
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 3:46 PM
To: leslie.church@canada.ca
Subject: Fwd: Question period today

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Travers, Patrick" <Patrick.Travers@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Date: May 5, 2020 at 2:05:57 PM EDT
To: "Davis, Kathleen" <Kathleen.Davis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>, "Stickney, Matt" <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Question period today

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca" <Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca>
Date: May 5, 2020 at 2:00:56 PM EDT
To: "Travers, Patrick" <Patrick.Travers@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Question period today

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Epp, Weldon -OPD" <Weldon.Epp@international.gc.ca>
Date: May 5, 2020 at 1:38:31 PM EDT
To: "Massot, Pascale -MINA" <Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca>
Cc: *USS-DMA Advisors <D-USS-DMAAdvisors@international.gc.ca>,
"McLaughlin, Emily -MINA" <Emily.McLaughlin@international.gc.ca>,
"Steil, Shawn -OPB" <Shawn.Steil@international.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Question period today

Pascale,

Further to our call this morning, OPB spoke with the Embassy to
provided a heads up, along the lines discussed. They appreciated the
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call and highlighted the Embassy spokesperson's comments on the
matter of the 1 million masks: http://ca.china-
embassy.ordeng/sgxw/t1773358.htm 

They appreciated the PM's response would be fact-based and expressed
the hope that "China-related issues would not be cooked up", while also
warning that "at a time when we are working together on fighting the
virus, this should not be a time to be pointing fingers".

Weldon
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